
                          Memo 4C-3/357 
                          -------------------- 
                                                             22 March 1991 
To:       Distribution 
 
 
From:     H.D. Lemmel and M. Lammer 
 
 
Subject:  CINDA book schedule and price estimate 
         -------------------------------------------------- 
 
 
     Please find attached the publication schedule for CINDA 91. 
 
     As announced at the 1990 Technical NRDC Meeting, the CINDA books will be 
produced by laser printer from 1991 onwards. This requires substantial changes in the book 
production programs, which turned out to be more difficult than envisaged. Unfortunately, our 
new staff member Ramon Arcilla, who is responsible for these program changes, was not 
available before February 1991. Therefore the deadlines given in the attached schedule for the 
production of the book master and the completion of the printing and binding have to be 
regarded as tentative, based on optimistic estimates by experts if no major problems will arise. 
 
*************** 
  price estimate to be supplied by Hans; rest as before (see copy). 
 


